CITY OF FARMER CITY, ILLINOIS
105 South Main Street
Farmer City, Illinois 61842-0049

Telephone: (309) 928-2842
Facsimile: (309) 928-2228

MEMO

Date: September 8, 2017

To: Interested contractors From:  Sue McLaughlin, [CMA-CM
City Manager

RE: Amendment to RFP — Mandated Residential Waste & Recycling

Please be advised that the RFP for Mandated Residential Waste & Recycling is being amended to
add the following:

Section 1. Project Overview, C. Term of Contract

Option #2

Contractor may present an alternative contract term of an initial five (5) years commencing on
January 1, 2018 and ending December 31, 2022, with two (2) year one-year extensions at the
City’s option.

Section 2. Scope of Service, C. Weekly Collection/Same Day Services
Option #3
Contractor may present an acceptable alternative to the weekly yard waste pickup as explained in

Section 5, as part of a contract package. This alternative will only be for yard waste handling and
pickup and must accompany a submittal with Option #1 or Option #2.



